

Your Committee, to which this proposal was referred, has amended the proposal to read as follows and recommends its adoption as amended.

CITY COUNTY COUNCIL

PROPOSAL NO. 259, 2013

CITY OF INDIANAPOLIS-MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

INTRODUCED: 08/19/2013

REFERRED TO: Public Works Committee

SPONSOR: Councillor Miller

DIGEST: authorizes changes in parking restrictions on East Street and Virginia Avenue near South Street (District 19)

SOURCE:

Initiated by: Department of Public Works

Drafted by: Carol McAdams, Engineering Division

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ADOPTION:

Subject to approval or veto by Mayor

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE:

Adoption and approvals

GENERAL COUNSEL APPROVAL: _____

Date: August 15, 2013

CITY-COUNTY GENERAL ORDINANCE NO. , 2013

A GENERAL ORDINANCE amending the "Revised Code of the Consolidated City and County," Sec. 621-121; Parking prohibited at all times on certain streets, Sec. 621-122, Stopping, standing or parking prohibited at all times on certain designated streets and Sec. 621-126, Parking time restricted on designated days.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY-COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF INDIANAPOLIS AND OF MARION COUNTY, INDIANA:

SECTION 1. The "Revised Code of the Consolidated City and County," specifically Sec. 621-122, ~~Stopping, standing or p~~ 121, Parking prohibited at all times on certain ~~designated~~ streets, be, and the same is hereby amended by the deletion of the following, to wit:

~~It shall be unlawful for the owner, driver or operator of any vehicle to park or stop such vehicle or to permit such vehicle to be parked or to stand at any time, without exception, upon any of the following designated portions of streets in the city:~~

~~Virginia Avenue~~ East Street, on the ~~south east~~ side, from ~~South Street~~
Virginia Avenue to Louisiana Expire Street;

East Street, on the east side, from Virginia Avenue to Empire Street.

SECTION 2. The "Revised Code of the Consolidated City and County," specifically, ~~Sec.~~ Sec. 621-126, Parking time restricted on designated days, be, and the same is hereby amended by the deletion of the following, to wit:

**TWO HOURS
ON ANY DAY
EXCEPT SATURDAYS OR SUNDAYS**
From 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

East Street, on the east side, from South Street to a point two hundred feet north of Louisiana Street;

SECTION 3. The "Revised Code of the Consolidated City and County," specifically, ~~See~~ Sec. 621-122, Stopping, standing or parking prohibited at all times on certain designated streets, be, and the same is hereby amended by the addition of the following, to wit:

~~It shall be unlawful for the owner, driver or operator of any vehicle to park or stop such vehicle or to permit such vehicle to be parked or to stand at any time, without exception, upon any of the following designated portions of streets in the city:~~

~~Virginia Avenue~~ *East Street*, on the ~~south east~~ side, from South Street to a point ~~170~~ 250 feet south of ~~Louisiana Street~~ to South Street;

SECTION 4. The "Revised Code of the Consolidated City and County," specifically, Sec. 621-126, Parking time restricted on designated days, be, and the same is hereby amended by the addition of the following, to wit:

It shall be unlawful for the owner, driver or operator of any vehicle to park, stop or stand such vehicle, or to permit it to be parked or stopped or standing for a longer period of time than is permitted in this section at the times and locations designated as follows:

**FOUR HOURS
ON ANY DAY
EXCEPT SATURDAYS OR SUNDAYS**

From 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

East Street, on the east side, from a point ~~250 feet south~~ of South Street to a point 200 feet north of Louisiana Street;

Virginia Avenue, on the north side, from South Street to Louisiana Street;
~~*Virginia Avenue*, on the south side, from Louisiana Street to a point 170 south of Louisiana Street;~~

SECTION 5. This resolution shall be in full force and effect upon adoption and compliance with IC 36-3-4-14.

The foregoing was passed by the City-County Council this _____ day of _____, 2013, at _____ p.m.

ATTEST:

Maggie A. Lewis
President, City-County Council

NaTrina DeBow
Clerk, City-County Council

Presented by me to the Mayor this _____ day of _____, 2013, at 10:00 a.m.

NaTrina DeBow
Clerk, City-County Council

Approved and signed by me this _____ day of _____, 2013.

Gregory A. Ballard, Mayor